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' 205 li. rleasont St, 
; Watervow, N.Y. 

Dece::ber 6, 1963 
tir. J. Edgar Ioover - 

Director, 7.3.1. 
Washington, D.C, 

Dear Ir. Hoover, 

I lmov this letter may come to you at e rushed 
tine, but I need the information as spon as possible. 
I an writing a mid-term thesis on the acoosinetion of 
the late President Kennedy. My topic is the part 
played by the F.B/T. in the full investigation. I 
a1 avare that you can't give out all the information, 
but I would greatl; appreciate any information that wal 
you would be aple to supply me. The 2.B.I. isn “9 
favorite agency, and I wovld like to maze it ny career. xf 

Cheba: . 
NS 

I want s Gann! you for permitiing me tiiis snall NS 
‘protion of your valuavle time. eR 

a 

Pobert i. Narrigan 
205 Il, Pleasant St. 

Vatertorm, iW.Y. 

Respectively yours, fe 7 . 2 yy, See 
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